
Mike Kuo 

From: ting@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent: April20日2004年Tuesday 6:22 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: wklo@ccsemc.com.tw

Subject: RE: LITE-ON Technology Corp. , FCC ID:PPQWP300UP, AN04T3766/

4/23/2004

 
Hi Mike,  
 
Question #4: Page 41 of user manual still show SAR compliance which is not 
applicable to this device.  Please remove it.   
Ans #4: Removal is done.  Please refer to the revised user manual.  
 
 
Question #5: Page 38 of user manual under " FCC RF exposure statement ", 
please include 20 cm separation distance requirement.  
Ans #5: The requirement of 20 cm separation is included.  Please refer to the revised user manual.  
 
 
Best regards, 
Ting  
----- 轉呈者 ting/ccsemc 於 2004/04/21 08:34 AM -----  

 
 
 
Hi Shirley : 
 
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
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: skang@ccsemc.com.tw [mailto:skang@ccsemc.com.tw] 
Sent: Friday, April 16, 2004 7:49 AM 
To: mkuo@ccsemc.com 
Cc: ting@ccsemc.com.tw; wklo@ccsemc.com.tw; wklo@ccsemc.com.tw 
Subject: FW: LITE-ON Technology Corp. , FCC ID:PPQWP300UP, AN04T3766/ 
 
 
Dear Mike, 
 
Since this is also an urgent project and Ting, WK came home already. Please 

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2004/04/20 08:23 AM  

         
        收件人：        Shirley  Kang- Taiwan <skang@ccsemc.com.tw>, Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>  
        副本抄送：        ting@ccsemc.com.tw, wklo@ccsemc.com.tw, wklo@ccsemc.com.tw  
        主旨：        RE: LITE-ON Technology Corp. , FCC ID:PPQWP300UP, AN04T3766/



allow me to rely review questions of this submission. 
 
Attached please find the revised user manual. 
(See attached file: Liteon revised manual R192174000_1.pdf)(See attached 
file: Liteon revised manual R192173000_1.pdf) 
 
Response for Question#1, LITE-ON have delete such information that this 
device has been tested for SAR compliance and require the user to maintain 
1.5 cm separation distance from the user manual, the EUT is an mobile 
device. Please refer to the revised user manual. 
 
Response for Question#2, Confirmed that the user have 11 channel operation 
only in the U.S., please refer to the revised user manual. 
 
Response for Question#3, Delete all related information about 5GHz from 
user manual, please refer to the revised user manual. 
 
Please be noted that we also  submit  to FCB for this project. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Shirley Kang /康栩齊 
Compliance Certification Services, Inc. 
台北縣248五股工業區五工六路11號 
No. 11, Wukong Rd. 6, Taipei Hsien, Taiwan 
E-mail:Skang@ccsemc.com.tw 
Tel:886-2-2299-9720 ext:502 
Fax:886-2-2299-9721 
Mobile:886-938-019-600 
 
 
 
 
                     Mike Kuo 
 
                     <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>        收件人：  "CCS-Taiwan, Ting 
(E-mail)" <ting@ccsemc.com.tw>, "CCS-Taiwan, Wklo (E-mail)"  
                                               <wklo@ccsemc.com.tw> 
 
                     2004/04/01 11:28         副本抄送： 
 
                     AM                       主旨：    FW: LITE-ON 
Technology Corp. , FCC ID:PPQWP300UP, AN04T3766                    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: CERTADM 
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2004 7:27 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: LITE-ON Technology Corp. , FCC ID:PPQWP300UP, AN04T3766 
 
 
Notice_content 
------------- 
Question #1: Page 37 of user manual indicates this device has been tested 
for SAR compliance and require the user to maintain 1.5 cm separation 

4/23/2004



distance.  Since this device is going to be used as mobile device per 
section 2.1091 of FCC rules.  Please explain the reason to include 
statement 
in page 37. 
 
Question #2: Page 12 of user manual to allow the user to select the channel 
up to 14.  This device is reviewed from channel 1 to channel 11 based upon 
IEEE 802.11 g standards.  Channel 12, 13 are not included in the filing and 
Channel 14 is not allowed in the U.S. Please provide the way to limit the 
user to have 11 channel operation only in the U.S. 
 
Question #3: The user manual is written for 802.11g AP only.  However, 
there 
are many places in the user manual mentioned 802.11a with 5GHz operation. 
Please remove such reference in the user manual. 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed 
to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
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